FCC application status for the week of May 5, 2008 - EB 2008-14; 2008-12 Page 1 of 1

Joann Ekblad

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman @ usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Wednesday, May 07, 2008 10:56 AM

To: George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech; Jodi Cooper; Francis
Gutierrez; Howard Griboff; Janeese Parker

Cc: James Ball
Subject: FCC application status for the week of May 5, 2008 - EB 2008-14; 2008-12

Good Morning,

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS request that the following applications referenced in EB 2008-14 be
REMOVED from streamline:

ITC-214-20080410-00173 - RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.

ITC-214-20080414-00176 - Mosaic Telecommunications

ITC-214-20080416-00181 - Credicall USA Inc.

ITC-214-20080415-00182 - DEFENSE SOLUTIONS DEPOT, INC.

Please be advised that DOJ/FBI/DHS have NO COMMENT on the following matter referenced in EB 2008-12:

AT&T / Cellco / Verizon Wireless
WT Docket No. 07-208, DA 08-851 (rel. April 10, 2008)
ISP-PDR-20080208-00005

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Joanne Ongman

NSD, DOJ
202-514-0661

5/7/2008
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Friday, May 09, 2008 2:04 PM

To: 'Legal@rudrate1.net’; 'Isteinhart@telecomcounsel.com’; 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; James Ball; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Janeese

Parker; 'Daman, Alex (DHS)'; 'Pinto, Greg (DHS)'; Mikelle Morra; 'Pifer, Jon (LEO)'; 'Connors, John';
'‘Daniels, Douglas'; 'TTelecom'’; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Rockoff, Jennifer'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: TEL-01268S.pdf

RUDRA GLOBAL, INC.
ITC-214-20080410-00173

Mosaic Telecommunications LLC
ITC-214-20080414-00176

Credicall USA Inc.
ITC-214-20080416-00181

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on April 25, 2008 for streamlined
processing. Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive
Branch agencies of the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing
because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's
Rules, we have removed the applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact
you or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that
your application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will
notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01268S (released May 9, 2008), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn.Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: (202)418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

5/12/2008
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From: Janeese Parker

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 1:54 PM

To: ‘Thomas Lynch'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; JoAnn Sutton; James Ball; Mikelle Morra; Arthur

Lechtman; 'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'; 'Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov',
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.goV'; 'alex.daman@dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov’;

"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'
Subject: Dismissal Notice
Attachments: DA-09-230A1.pdf

Tracking: Recipient
"Thomas Lynch'
George Li
David Krech
Sumita Mukhoty
JoAnn Sutton
James Ball
Mikelle Morra
Arthur Lechtman
'douglas.daniels@dhs.gov'
"Jennifer.Rockoff@usdoj.gov'
'Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov'
‘alex.daman@dhs.gov'
'greg.pinto@dhs.goVv'
"TTelecom@usdoj.gov'

Re: ITC-214-20080416-00181

Mr. Alberto Azpurua,

Read: 3/19/2009 1:56 PM

Credicall USA Inc. failed to respond to the Commission's information request dated January 9, 2009
in connection with the above referenced application. This e-mail advises you that this application
was dismissed today without prejudice to re-filing. Attached is a copy of the official dismissal

letter. We have mailed the original letter to you.

Thank you,

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: ,\NQN\,_. 418-0707

3/19/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]

Sent:  Wednesday, January 07, 2009 11:32 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; George Li; James Ball; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)
Subject: FCC ITC-214-20080416-00181 Creditcall USA Inc.

Good Morning,

We have an application for which we (DHS and DOJ) never received responses from the Applicant, even after our
notification to them that we intended to request FCC dismissal if we did not hear back from them. We would like to
confirm first that the Applicant have not communicated with you, and then to request that this application be
dismissed for lack of any response.

Creditcall USA Inc. (ITC-214-20080416-00181)
Point of Contact is Joanne Ongman at 202-514-0661.

Thank You,

Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj .gov

1/7/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman @ usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 2:43 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: George Li; James Ball

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20080416-00181 Creditcall USA Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

yes, go ahead and start dismissal

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 2:23 PM

To: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; George Li; James Ball

Subject: RE: FCC ITC-214-20080416-00181 Creditcall USA Inc.

Mary,

We haven't received anything from them either. If you'd like, I'll begin the dismissal process for lack of response.

JoAnn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 11:32 AM

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

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

1/9/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 4:52 PM

To: 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'’

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; James Ball; JoAnn Sutton; 'Ongman, Joanne';
'Wheaton, Mary (NSD)'

Subject: Pending Section 214 Application for Credicall USA Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Yellow
Attachments: 20090109163805.pdf

Re: ITC-214-20080416-00181
Mr. Azpurua,

Attached is a letter requesting that you notify us by January 23, 2009 the status of your pending
application in the Executive Branch review process, plus confirmation that you still wish to seek
Commission action on the application. If we do not hear from you by this date, it will subject your
application to dismissal without prejudice.

Thank you,

JoAnn Sutton

Assistant Division Chief

Policy Division, International Bureau
(202) 418-1372
JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov

cc: Thomas Lynch
Attorney At Law

1/9/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman @ usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 29, 2009 11:41 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; James Ball
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Credicall USA Inc.

counsel has told us that he cannot get in contact with applicant to answer our triage questions, so plse go forward
w/dismissal

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 3:37 PM

To: Ongman, Joanne; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; James Ball; JoAnn Sutton
Subject: RE: Pending Section 214 Application for Credicall USA Inc.

Joanne,

We didn’t hear from anyone on this case, so I'm checking to see if you might have. If not, I'll go forward with the
final dismissal letter.

Thanks!!

JoAnn

From: JoAnn Sutton

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 4:52 PM

To: 'tlynch@telecomlawyers.com'

Cc: George Li; David Krech; Sumita Mukhoty; James Ball; JoAnn Sutton; 'Ongman, Joanne'; 'Wheaton, Mary
(NSD)'

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

1/29/2009
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JoAnn Sutton

From: Ongman, Joanne [Joanne.Ongman@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 2:08 PM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: James Ball; Janeese Parker; George Li
Subject: RE: CASES FOR DISMISSALS

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Purple

Team Telecom has not heard from Creditcall

From: JoAnn Sutton [mailto:JoAnn.Sutton@fcc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 1:18 PM

To: Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; James Ball; Janeese Parker; George Li
Subject: RE: CASES FOR DISMISSALS

Mary,

We're getting ready to dismiss Credicall for lack of response; Joanne, could you please confirm that Team
Telecom has not heard from Credcall since our last verification?

I'll get back to you tomorrow regarding Eagle Eye.

JoAnn

From: Wheaton, Mary (NSD) [mailto:Mary.Wheaton2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 10:35 AM

To: JoAnn Sutton; Janeese Parker; George Li

Cc: Ongman, Joanne; Wheaton, Mary (NSD)

Subject: CASES FOR DISMISSALS

Good Morning,
Could you give me the status on the below cases for dismissal?

Eagle Eye International LLC (FCC-214-20070530-00210)
Creditcall USA Inc. (ITC-214-20080416-00181)

Both cases belong to Joanne Ongman at (202) 514-0661.
Thanking you in advance,

Mary Wheaton

NSD

(202) 514-5098

Mary. Wheaton2@usdoj.gov

3/18/2009



From: James Ball

To: John Giusti;

cc: Arthur Lechtman; Howard Griboff; George Li;
JoAnn Sutton;

Subject: RE: dismissal letters/routine matters

Date: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 2:34:23 PM

Thanks. We will proceed.

From: John Giusti

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 2:28 PM
To: James Ball; Howard Griboff; George Li
Cc: Arthur Lechtman

Subject: dismissal letters/routine matters

Based on feedback from the Chairman’s office, letters from IB’s Policy
Division that dismiss international applications because of (1) “redlight”
violations or (2) a failure to respond to Commission requests for additional
information by a given deadline (47 C.F.R. 63.51(b)) should be viewed as
routine matters not requiring prior approval of the Chairman’s office for
release.

Therefore, you may proceed with the Credicall dismissal letter and
subsequent actions of such a routine nature.

Thanks,

John Giusti
Acting Chief, International Bureau
Federal Communications Commaission



